From: Correen Kakegamic

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Board member travel

Hi Chantel,

Irene did approve the open option for Simon as the cost is to cover a Return Trip. | submitted a travel arrangement form on HRIS. | haven’t got
through to Simon on his birth date yet. But Wasaya was able to book the flights without the DOB before. If they do require that information, I'll
get it to you as soon as | get it. &

Miigwetch,

Correen



